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Dear Mr. McOuat.~
I have at last finished my
work on the geript for Macdonald College and enclose a copy for
your criticiem and revision. Upon my return from Macdonald
I found a great dedl awaiting me of work I did not expect to
develop for some time. I truet I have not inconvenienced you
by the delaye.

In drafting out thies seript I realized that the
difficulty would be to decide what to eliminate and therefore
wrote in only what I felt was esegential to carry the message
in an interesting and effective manner at the same time giving
ag comprehensive an outline of the work done and the vigable
agsetes ae poseible.

You will find the mogt of the departmente included
in gome form or other and to do this I had to exceed the footage
limit set in our propoesition. Thig story ag it now etandse
would require about 1700 feet and to tell the truth I do not
know where to cut it down. I would like ym to go over it
very carefully and see if there ie any department included that
could be cut oute. If you like the story and find that it
carrieg your message the way you would have it told and you
gannot see a way of shortening it I would suggeet that ym ftry
to get the additional footage accepted for the rural circulation
Pathescope copy and we could cut down a print for theatre use
to 1000 feet by dropping certain departments.

The introduction of the boy and girl givee & binding
motive to the story and adde to the interest sustaining power.
There ig no Fsoft etuff" and it makes the introduction of the
Domestic Science secetion quite logieal.




